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From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000

Good morning,
Please add the attached email to Docket No. 20200000.
Thank you,

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004
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From: jdenizard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jaime Denizard
<jdenizard@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:27 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. ‘

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jaime Denizard
Oriando, FL 32817
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From: mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Vasconcelos
<mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:20 PM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Pablo Vasconcelos
1015 NE 203rd Ter North Miami Beach, FL 33179-2527
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From: timoswald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Oswald
<timoswald@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:15 PM

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowriers from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Tim Oswald
425 NE 27th Dr Wilton Manors, FL 33334-2027
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From: Ithikr505@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Sundberg <Ithikr505
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:57 AM

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Gary Sundberg
100 Camelia Ct Oldsmar, FL 34677-2005
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From: ligoldenberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loretta Goldenberg
<llgoldenberg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:02 PM

To: . Office of Chairman Clark

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
Loretta Goldenberg
27277 Gasparilla Dr Bonita Springs, FL 34135-4310
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From: buca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Buca Forrester
<buca@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:55 AM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Buca Forrester
1743 independence Blvd Ste D6 Sarasota, FL 34234-2145
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From: robsturk+solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Sturk
<robsturk+solar@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:54 AM

To: ' Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

I am hopeful that someone actually reads this versus just tallying it as another form letter sent without any real
consideration. I've been through this before (although previously as more of a spectator than a concerned actor). I'm
gonna' leave in a lot of the jargon below as some of it is pertinent although you very well should already be aware of it.

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

I'm going to personalize this a bit. | am fully in support of net metering and a quid pro quo exchange regarding electricity
up to the full annual consumption by a private source. That said, I'd need to see more information to go beyond that. |
don't think that private solarization should be seen as a way to earn income but rather to provide diversity to the
collection of energy by the system as a whole | saw this mess when | lived in Nevada. Fairness to me is a one for one
exchange of KWh with the excess being reimbursed at the wholesale rate.

Where this gets tricky is that states/systems are prone to directly promising or strongly implying that there will be a
retail recompense for overage. If that's the case, then you've painted yourselves into a bit of a corner in terms of
fairness and equity. At the very least, if that is the case, you should consider a process of change over time to allow the
people who are already into the system based on past promises to be treated fairly. You could set a change of policy
date and grandfather in those already acting according to the current presumption. That's just a thought. Good luck.

Sincerely,
Robert Sturk
2450 Hively St Sarasota, FL 34231-6825
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From: nospam2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin MacKenzie <nospam?2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:57 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
I rely on solar to power my home and | need net metering or it's not economically viable.

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets!

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
Colin MacKenzie
5603 108th Ave Largo, FL 33773-4502
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From: rdburgessjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Burgess
<rdburgessjr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:57 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Robert Burgess
14368 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028
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From: yankoron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Yanko
<yankoron@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: ' Monday, August 31, 2020 10:57 PM

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
‘United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

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
Ronald Yanko
5026 Bennington Pl Viera, FL 32955-6724





